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Response:  All timber shall be treated with Chromated Copper Arsenate, Type C 
conforming to AWPA Standard P 5 to a minimum retention of 0.60 PCF in accordance 
with AASHTO M 133. 

 
 
Question:  Please confirm no MDOT facilities will be required? 
 
Response:  No field trailer will be required. 
 
 
Question:  Please confirm spacing on the 5/8” curb to deck bolts.  Additionally there is a 
conflict between the hardware schedule and the transverse section re: bolt lengths.  I 
assume the hardware schedule to be correct on this? 
 
Response:  There shall be one curb to deck bolt at every 1ft scupper block and one curb 
to deck bolt at every curb end (i.e. two bolts at 2ft scupper blocks).  The Hardware 
Schedule is correct.  
 
 
Question:  Please provide a nailing detail for the Floorbeam to the Nailing strip.  I 
assume two nails but not sure? 
 
Response:  There shall be two nails per Floorbeam per Nailing Strip intersection. 
 
 
Question: Please provide a screw pattern/spacing detail for the TimberLOK fasteners at 
the Running Boards.  Additionally, the Lumber Schedule calls out 1.5x11.25 for the 
Running Boards but note 3 of the materials section of the cover page indicates Running 
Boards to be rough sawn?  This would appear to be in conflict? 
 
Response:  The TimberLOK fasteners are to be set in pairs with 2ft spacing on each 
running board.  The Running Boards are to be S2E. 
 
 
Question:  On plan sheet 2 of 2 or solicitation pdf page 26 of 68, the lumber schedule is 
not clear.  Can you provide a clear schedule? 
 
Response:  A clear Lumber Schedule has been provided. 
 
 
Question:  The net sizes shown on the table are not standard S4S sizes.  Are you looking 
for standard S4S sizes or custom surfacing to the net size as shown on the Lumber 
Schedule? 
 
Response:  Timber dimensions are intended to be descriptive, but not restrictive, and are 
used to indicate the characteristics of products that are satisfactory. The Department will 
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consider all alternate timber dimensions submitted by the Contractor, but is not bound to 
accept any which, in its opinion, is not in the Department’s best interest.  The Department 
will accept alternate timber dimensions which are determined by the Department to be of 
equal value in all material respects to the those specified.  The evaluation of and 
determination as to equality of the product offered shall be the responsibility of the 
Department and will be based on information furnished by the Contractor, as well as 
information reasonably available to the purchasing activity. 
 
 
Question:  Are any of the existing timbers treated?  If so with what products? 
 
Response:  Yes, there are timbers treated with creosoted timbers and/or CCA 
 
 
Question:  If the timbers are treated are there any disposal requirements? 
 
Response:  The Contractor shall contain all demolition debris and shall not allow it to 
discharge to any resource.  All materials removed shall become the property of the 
Contractor.  The Contractor shall dispose of debris in accordance with the Maine Solid 
Waste Law, Title 38 M.R.S.A., Section 1301 et. seq. Containment and disposal of 
demolition debris shall be addressed in the Contractor’s SEWPCP.  The Contractor shall 
comply with all federal, State, and local laws concerning the handling, storage, treatment, 
and disposal of uncontrolled petroleum or hazardous material.  The existing wearing 
surface is expected to include timbers treated with creosote and/or CCA.   
 
 
Question:  Are there any requirements for the lead paint during demolition.  The existing 
bolts need to be removed thru the top flange of the bridge beams. 
 
Response:  No, there are no lead paints requirements. 
 
 
Question:  Does any of the lumber need to be pressure treated?  The special provisions 
are not clear as to what is required. 
 
Response:  All timber shall be treated with Chromated Copper Arsenate, Type C 
conforming to AWPA Standard P 5 to a minimum retention of 0.60 PCF in accordance 
with AASHTO M 133. 
 
 
Question: In large letters and clear handwriting please provide the entire lumber 
schedule information; neither the download nor page 26 is clear. 
 
Response:  A clear Lumber Schedule has been provided. 
Consider these changes and information prior to submitting your bid on September 4, 
2013.  
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